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Verne, B. Michael

From: ]
Sent: Thursday, April 27, 2006 9:45 AM
To: Verne, B. Michael

Subject: Realty Exemption

Mike - how does 802.2 apply to a parcel of land that had a business on it that was not exempt while it
was operating, but where the building has been demolished (for example, when it was destroyed by
the hurricane and the cleared because it was beyond economically viable repair)? Does the 12
month rule apply where the improvements are no longer present (or at least are not useable)? What
about the 36 month/ $5 million provision?

Thanks for any information or clarification you can provide.
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To comply with IRS regulations, we advise you that any discussion of Federal tax issues in this e-mail
was not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used by you, (i) to avoid any penalties
imposed under the Intemnal Revenue Code or (ii) to promote, market or recommend to another party
any transaction or matter addressed herein.

For more information please go to
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This email may contain material that is confidential, privileged and/or attorney work product for the
sole use of the intended recipient. Any review, reliance or distribution by others or forwarding without
express permission is strictly prohibited. I you are not the intended recipient, please contact the
sender and delete all copies.
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